

Muhammad Muhsin

Senior Software Engineer

Colombo, Sri Lanka

muhammad.muhsin@gmail.com

Bio

Senior Software Engineer with 9 years of experience, specializing in WordPress, React, Gutenberg, and product development. Worked remotely for the last 6 years and have contributed to Full Site Editing as well as Headless WordPress projects as a lead developer.

Experience

Product Developer

Awesome Motive, Inc. (OptinMonster)

September 2022 – Present

Rebuilt the OptinMonster marketing site from scratch using a Block Theme and several custom blocks. Developed the product with new features, and bug fixes using technologies like React, Vue, and PHP.

Partner

Insyful

February 2019 – Present

Served clients such as Human Made, LearnDash, and AKQA Dubai. Tasks include recruitment, customer servicing, project management, business development, and quality assurance.

Senior Engineer

XWP Pty Ltd.

January 2022 – August 2022

Worked on a rebuild of the GIC Careers site as well as part of a project for Twitch <> Amazon.

Senior React Engineer

rtCamp, Inc.

May 2019 – December 2021

Created landing pages for multiple successful media brands garnering millions of daily views. Led the development of a decoupled eCommerce website using WooCommerce and GraphQL.

Software Engineer

Capbase, Inc.

April 2019 – October 2019

Used React Hooks and AWS to build the company's core product, which was later acquired by Deel.

Education

BSc. (Hons) Software Engineering

Plymouth University, UK

2013 – 2016

Won award for best performance. Got the highest mark in this degree, earning a First Class Honors.

Skills

- ✓ WordPress
- ✓ React
- ✓ Gutenberg
- ✓ Product Engineering
- ✓ Unit Testing